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'Sims-Younger

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Confidential
TO: Department of Corporations
ATTN: Marsha
FAX: 850-245-6030
FROM: Rebecca
DATE: December 10, 2009
RE: Zakhary Builders, LLC
DOC # L07000109305
EIN# 22-3971505

Number of Pages Including Cover Page: 1

if you have any questions, please feel free to give us a call at
(863) 467-3000.

Clre 230 Dizclosure: To comply with US Treas Dept Rags, piease nofe that any faderal tax advica In this communicatian and
attachments is not intendad to and cannot be used for the pumpose of svolding faderal tax penaities that may not be imposed by the
federai govt or for promoting, marketing, or racommending to anather parny any tax-related matters addreased harain.are not the
intendad reciplant, you are notified that reading, disseminating or using of this information Is sirictly prohibited, If you have received
this fax In error, please immediataly retumn it to the sander and delete it from your systemn, Thank you.

Laura K. Sims, CPA Paufa M. Younger, CPA
203 Southeast Second Avenue, Okeechobee, Florida 34974
Phone: 863.467.3000 Fax: 863.467.3002

Rebec¢ca@simsyounger.com



